Jurek, Anne, Env. Health

From: Jurek, Anne, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 1:16 PM

To: 'smay@metrovation.com'; 'brian@bluerockenv.com’
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Markus Niebanck

Subject: toxicologists

Attachments: Toxicologists 2.pdf

Hello Sara and Brian:

Attached is a list of toxicologists that do risk assessments. The document includes information on the professional
qualifications of risk assessors.

Anne Jurek, M.S.

Professional Technical Specialist Il (Geology)

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health (ACDEH)
1131 Harbor Bay Pkwy

Alameda, CA 94502

(510) 567-6721; Ext. 36721

anne.jurek@acgov.org




Heriberto Robles, Ph.D. DABT

Enviro-Tox Services, Inc.

Office Address: 20 Corporate Park, Suite 220, Irvine, CA 92606
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 17898, Irvine, CA 92623-7898
Phone: 949.387.0700

Fax: 949.387.0900

Teri Copeland, M.S. DABT
5737 Kanan Rd. #182,
Agoura Hills, CA 91301
(818) 991-8240 phone
(818) 991-8140 fax

Ivy Inouye, M.S.

The Source Group, Inc.

3478 Buskirk Avenue, Suite 100
Pleasant Hill, CA 94523

Adrienne LaPierre (alapierre@irisenv.com
Risk Assessor at Iris Environmental in Oakland

Risk assessments and toxicological interpretations, conclusions, and recommendations should be
conducted by a professional with one of the following credentials:

e Certification as a Diplomat of the American Board of Toxicology, or

e Possession of a Master's Degree in Toxicology, Biochemistry, or Pharmacology, or a closely
related specialty from an accredited college or university and three years of experience following
the receipt of the Master's Degree in designing and managing toxicological studies, interpreting

results, and conducting hazard and safety evaluations, or

e Possession of a Doctoral Degree in Toxicology, Biochemistry, or Pharmacology, or a closely related
specialty from an accredited college or university and one years of experience following the receipt
of the Master's Degree in designing and managing toxicological studies, interpreting results, and

conducting hazard and safety evaluations.


mailto:alapierre@irisenv.com

	RO3001
	Toxicologist list

